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From: corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 12:14 PM
To: ‘C.J. Noel

Subject: RE: the ¢j noel insurance and financial services inc. document # p10000
We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

¢33428
|
|
f
i

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depanment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessmg and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey Thank you in advance

for your participation.
D mer Satisfaction Surv

From: C.). Noel [mailto:cj@cjnoelinsurance.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 12:12 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: janet@cjnoelinsurance.com

Subject: the cj noel insurance and financial services inc. document # p10000033428

please correct the agency mailing and principal address to:

2800 davis blvd, suite #208
Naples, florida 34104 {

Thank you,

CJ Noel

The CJ Noel Insurance & Financial services

2800 Davis Blvd, Suite ¥208

Naples, Florida 34104

239-403-8391 phone ;
941-240-2199 e-fax :
www.cjnoelinsurance.com
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